

ABOUT ME

Creative Junior Landscape Architect with 3 years of experience and a passion for the design planning and building

natural spaces. Experienced with working on parks, residentials, commercial and college campuses. Reliable and good communicator with strong background in hardscape and softscape designs.

SKILLS

DRAFTING SOFTWARES (VECTOR WORKS, AUTOCAD)

3D VISUALIZATION SOFTWARES (sKETCH UP)

RENDERING SOFTWARES (LUMION, V-RAY)

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

OTHER SKILLS

EFFECTIVE TIME MANAGEMENT GOOD TEAM PLAYER

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

TAGALOG

IVAN GERALD NICOLAS JUNIOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

No. 16 Kamagong Street, San Vicente, Malolos, 3000, Philippines

WORK EXPERIENCE

CREARIS CORPORATION Quezon City, 1106 Metro Manila Oct 2018 - Aug 2021

Junior Landscape Architect

- Experienced of detailed landscape designs and preparation of tender documents.

 \square

- Strong understanding of construction methods and the build process.
- Skilled in preparation of schematic design plans and illustrative concept images
- Experienced in the preparation of detailed construction documents such as site grading layout, paving, planting, lighting and drainage systems.

SHRUB HUB (Part Time Job) Australia, 3066 Jun 2020 - Oct 2020 Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

AUTO REPAIR SHOP

City of Malolos, Bulacan Mar 2023 - Dec 2023

EDUCATION

BULACAN STATE

UNIVERSITY City of Malolos, 3000 Province of Bulacan 2018

ACCESORIES

Plaridel Bulacan

Mar 2022 - Present

specifications, locations and budget

Landscape Designer

- Submitted many ideas on Landscape designs that received high praises from the management team

Create a variety of Landscape designs based on residential customer

Motorcycle and Auto Mechanic

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture

- Former member of Circle of Landscape Architecture Students (CLAS) Organization
- Former Member of CAFA Movers Dance Crew

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

BOSS RM THAI PARTS AND Event Organizer and Motorcycle Mechanic

- Exploring and sharing other knowledge on fixing and customizing vehicles
 - Experienced in organizing some car and motorcycle event show inside and outside Bulacan
 - Experienced in communicating to other big suppliers and company and endorsing vehicular products